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August 19, 2021 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: 1701 Soplo Rd SE 
 Permanent C.O. – Not Accepted 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 03/14/19 
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 08/18/21 

Hydrology File: N23D001 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based on the Certification received 08/19/2021, this certification is not approved in support of 
Permanent Release of Occupancy by Hydrology. The following comments need to be addressed 
for approval of the above referenced project:   
 

1. The retaining wall was built within both the 10 foot Drainage Easement along the 
Southwest property line and the 20 foot Drainage Easement along the South property 
line.  The wall also was installed on top of the sour protection for the Four Hills Arroyo 
and some of it was removed with this installation.  (See image below). 
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 There are two possible solutions in order for Hydrology to issue an approval: 
 

a. The removal of the retaining wall within both Drainage Easements, re-establish 
the grades within the easement to pre-development conditions, and reestablish the  
sour protection for the Four Hills Arroyo.  Please note that the built location of 
the retaining wall was not approved by Hydrology.  During the wall permit 
process, the plan reviewer just looks to see if the Grading & Drainage Plan in the 
permit set was the approved plan. 
 

b. An engineering study to show that the remaining sour protection is able to handle 
the approximately 1200 cfs of the Four Hills Arroyo and get this approved by 
Hydrology.  Then both Drainage Easements can be vacated through the 
Development Review Board (DRB).  Once the vacation has been approved, then 
Hydrology will be able to approve this certification for Permanent Release of 
Occupancy. 

 
2. Standard review fee of $75 will be required at the time of resubmittal. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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WALL ENCROACHES ON DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DUE TO EXISTING GRADES FLOW IS MAINTAINED ON
ADJACENT TRACT, ROCK PLATING PROTECTS

I David Soule, NMPE 14522 , of the firm Rio Grande Engineering, hereby certify that 
this project has been graded and will drain in substantial compliance with and in 
accordance with the design intend of the approved plan dated ______. The record 
information edited on the original design document has performed by me or under my 
direct supervision and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. The as-
built survey was provided by THOMAS PATRICK NMPS 12651. The certification is 
submitted in support of a request for PERMANENT CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.
The record information presented heron is not necessarily complete and intended only to 
verify substantial compliance of the grading and drainage aspects of this project. Those 
relying on this record document are advised to obtain independent verification of its 
accuracy before using it for any other purpose  

3/14/19

8/18/21
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